THIS IS A DECISION PAPER:


TO:		Members of the Hardin County Board of Education

FROM:	Teresa Morgan, Superintendent

DATE: 	May 15, 2025

SUBJECT:	Two Additional Classified Social Worker Positions

DISCUSSION:
The school district is in need of an additional two social worker positions to support the Director of Pupil Personnel (DPP) in addressing growing concerns related to truancy, homeschool compliance, and the coordination of home visits. With increasing numbers of at-risk students and families requiring intervention, these positions are essential to ensure timely support, monitor student attendance, and uphold educational requirements. 

The social workers will play a key role in building relationships with families, conducting needs assessments, and connecting them to appropriate resources to promote student success and well-being. 

Each position will be 205 days and will include a $4,711 stipend.  Salaries will be paid through the general fund and determined according to the Degree Professional Salary Schedule, ranging from $43,479 to $82,858. 



RECOMMENDATION:
I recommend that the Hardin County Board of Education approve two additional classified Social Worker positions for the district.

[bookmark: _GoBack]RECOMMENDED MOTION:
I move that the Hardin County Board of Education approve two additional classified Social Worker positions for the district.
